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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE:  September 13, 2022

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Nevada County Clerk-Recorder/Registrar of Voters
SUBJECT: Resolution Consolidating the County of Nevada Tax Measure, City of

Nevada City Measure, Penn Valley Fire Protection District Measure, City
of Grass Valley and Town of Truckee General Municipal Elections,
School District General District Elections, and Special District General
District Elections with the General Election to be Held in the County of
Nevada, California on Tuesday, November 8, 2022.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution.

FUNDING: The costs to conduct the November 8, 2022 General Election are included in the FY
22723 Elections budget, including revenues associated with this resolution. There is no anticipated
additional impact to the General Fund. Each district involved in a General District Election shall
reimburse the County for their prorated share of costs incurred by the County Elections official for
conducting the General District Election for that district. The County Elections official shall
determine the amount due from each district and municipality and shall bill each entity
accordingly. Cal. Elec. Code §10520.

BACKGROUND:

All jurisdictions specified in the attached resolution have requested election services from the
Nevada County Clerk-Recorder/Registrar of VVoters and consolidation with the Statewide General
Election to be held in Nevada County on Tuesday, November 8, 2022.

Item Initiated by: Natalie Adona
Approved by: Gregory J. Diaz
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